COUNTY OF EL DORADO
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
ADMINISTRATION AND FINANCE DIVISION

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

Date: February 22, 2018

To: County Counsel

From: Creighton Avila, Deputy Chief Administrative Officer

Subject: Summary of Changes for Arrowbee Estates Road Zone of Benefit —

Road and Drainage Maintenance and Improvement Project PW 16-
31129, P&C 093-C1775

The above referenced Bid documents for the proposed road and drainage maintenance
and improvement project in the Arrowbee Estates Road Zone of Benefit No. 98201 in
the Luneman Area of County Service Area No. 2 were previously reviewed and
approved by your office in October 2017. Since that time the Zone requested the bid to
be canceled and re-bid at a later date. There were some changes requested to the
original Bid documents, which have been included in a red-line version of the document
and are also summarized below:

1) Special Provisions page SP 3 — remove section 2-1.03 in its entirety per Zone
request

2) Multiple pages — change all references for contact information from Laura
Friestad to Becky Morton

3) Page SP 22 — change last sentence of paragraph 10-7.01A Description of Work
Areas to “near Station 3+03”

4) Page SP 24 — change last two sentences in 10-7.03A General to amend
pavement fabric type

5) Page SP 25 — change paragraphs three and four in 10-7.03C Pavement Fabric
Application to change work specifications and materials and add in “or approved
equal” to second paragraph of 10-7.03D Chip Seal Application

6) Page SP 27 — change paragraph one in 10-7.04C Hot Mix Asphalt Overlay to
change work specifications and materials and change paragraph one of 12
TEMPORARY TRAFFIC CONTROL to amend the speed limit

If you have any questions or require anything further, please call Brandi Reid at
extension 5851.
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Thank you for your assistance.
CA:esz

Attachments
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